



Shelby County Government

MARK H. LUTTRELL, JR.
MAYOR

February 26, 2014

TO ALL BIDDERS:

RE: Addendum No. 2 to RFQ 14-002-38
Macon Road Widening and Reconstruction Project

Please note the following revisions and clarifications to the above referenced project:

Question: Does any of the intersection improvements require traffic signal design?

Answer: The types of intersection improvements needed will be decisions that will be made through the design process.

Question: Is geotechnical investigation to be included in this project?

Answer: Please see response in Addendum 1.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Nelson Fowler at 222-2250.

Sincerely,

James M. Crook E.I.

Shelby County Roads, Bridges & Engineering Department

Cc: Darren Sanders, P.E.

Nelson Fowler

File